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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIssiON ~ Z0I3APR -2 AN g: 56
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 1, 2013

SENSITIVE

MEMORANDUM

The Commxssnon

THROUGH: Alec Palmer
taff Director

FROM: Patricia C. Orrack <"\ Svav V<
Chief Compliance Officer

Debbie Chacona ¢ /vy
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

= n
BY: m({di Winship/Sari Pickerall (,N
Compliance Branch
SUBJECT: Reason To Believe Recommendation — 2012 Year-End Report for the

Administraiive Fine Program

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file the 2012
Year-End Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The Year-End Report was due on January
31, 2012.

The eommittees llsted in the attached RTB Circulaticn Report either failed to file the
report, no more than thirty (30) days after the due
date (considered a late filed report), or filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due
date (considered a non-filed report). In accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties
for reports at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties
highlighted on the attached circulation report.

For your information, letters of resignation were filed by the treasurers for Friends of
Julian Schreibman (AF 2706) and Kenneth Sanders for Congress Committee (AF 2718). The
RTB finding will be against the “Office of Treasurer” as the committees have not yet filed
Amended Statements of Organization to appoint new treasurers.
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Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the RTB
Circolation Repart violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary deterntination that the
civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on tke RTB Circulatior Report.

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation —
2012 Year-End Report for the
Adniinistrative Fibe Program:
AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER
ASSOCIATION PAC (ASCAPAC), and
DAVIS, BRENDAN as treasurer;
AMEDISYS INC POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and DALE E REDMAN as
{reasurer;

AMERICAN CHIROPRACTIC
ASSOCIATION PAC, and SIMONE,
MICHAEL DR as treasurer;

ANDREI FOR AMHZONA, and SETH
SCOTT as treaaurer;

ANDREW HUGHES FOR CONGRESS,
and JEFF UPTHEGROVE as treasurer;
BARBARA CARLSON FOR US
CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and SHERI
EDWARDS as treasurer;

BARNES FOR CONGRESS, and MILLER,
LISA as treasurer;

BETTE GRANDE FOR CONGRESS, and
ALEC H GRANDE as treasurer;

BRAD BOOKOUT FOR CONGRESS, and
LISA BOOKOQUT as treasurer;

BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES
CONGRESS, aad WALLACE, JOHN MR.
as treasurer;

BRAD MORRIS FOR CONGRESS, and
ROBERT T "BOB" GRAY as treasurer;

AF# 2689

AFit 2690

AF# 2691

AF# 2692
AF# 2693
AFit 2694

AF# 2695
AF# 2696
AF# 2697

AF# 2698

AF# 2699

N N N s N Nt st N Nu “wnt a s at st st at ot “wat a2t N “wat "t ) at wt b “wt o w ut “ut st

CASSIS FOR CONGRESS, and SEAN ) AF#2701
SANT as treasurer; )
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13092693802

TODD MR. as treasurer;

April 03, 2013

COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK ) AF#2702

MURPHY FOR CONGRESS, and RICK ) '

MURPHY as treasurer; ' )

DAVID SCHAPIRA FOR CONGRESS, ) AF#2703

and LAUREN KUBY as treasurer; )

EDWARDS WILDMAN PAC INC, and ) AF#2704

KOTLER, KEITH as treasurer; )

FRIENDS OF DAVID FOR CONGRESS, ) AF#2705

and DAVID CRUZ THAYNE as treasurer; )

FRIENDS OF LIBERTY FOR JESSICA, ) AF# 2707

and DOAN, GARY E MR. as treasurer; )

FRIENDS OF TIM JOHNSON, and ) AF#2709

SHELDEN, MARK as treasurer; )

GARY SMITH FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#2710

GARY SMITH as treasurer; )

IMMIGRATION911, LLC, and STANLEY ) AF# 2711

P DULL as treasurer; )

IMUS FOR CONGRESS, and CHAD ) AF#2712

HANELY as treasurer; )

JACKSON FOR VIRGINIA, and ) AF#2713

THEODOHA. J JACKSON as treasurer; ) .

JESSE JACKSON JR FOR CONGRESS, ) AF#2714

and PASLEY, VICKIE as treasurer; )

JIM HORN ELECTION COMMITTEE, ) AF#2715

and CLIVIA JULIA HORN as treasurer; )

JIMMIE MOQRE FOR CONGRESS,and ) AF# 2716

CHINN-PRATT, GAIL A. as treasurer; )

KRISTIN JACOBS FOR CONGRESS,and ) AF#2719

JACOB C RICHTER as treasurer; )

LAMAR STERNAD FOR CONGRESS, ) AF#2720

and JUSTIN LAMAR STERNAD as )

treasurer; )

LEAH FOR CONGRESS, and JACOB ) AF#2721

BROWN as treasurer; )

LISA MURKOWSKI FOR US SENATE, ) AF#2722

and JOSEPH M SCHIERHORN as )

treasurer; )

LONG, WH.LIAM TODD, and LONG, ) AF#2723
)
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MARAGOS4NY, and KHALEDA
MALIQUE as treasurer;

MCGOEFEF FOR CONGRESS, and
O'LAUGHLIN, MARJORIE as treasurer;

MELENDEZ FOR CONGRESS, and
MAPILL, BERNIE as treasurer;

MICHAEL WILLIAMS FOR CONGRESS,
and HICKS, R. STEVEN as treasurer;
MODICA FOR SENATE, and JULIEN
MODICA as treasuror,

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FARM
SERVICE AGENCY COUNTY OFFICE
EMPLOYEES INC PPC AKA NASCOE
PAC, and ROBERT L REDDING JR as

treasurer;

 PELOQUIN FOR CONGRESS, and
KACZANOWSKI, KYLE as {reasurer;
REDFIELD FOR CONGRESS, and
OLIVER, JAMES as treasurer;

ROBERTS FOR CONGRESS, and
ROBERTS, JUSTIN as treasurer;

ROSE MEZA HARRISON FOR
CONGRESS, and GEORGE CLOWER as

treasurer;

STEVE COLLETT FOR CONGRESS, and
COLLETTT, STEVE FED as treasurer;
TODD AKIN FOR SENATE, and
ENGELBRECHT, G. SCOTT as treasurer; -
VIRGRN ISLANDS FOR PLASKETT, and
MARVIN L PICKERING as treasurer;
WILSON 2012, and MARY F GRAETZER

as treasurer,

ZEIN OBAGI FOR CONGRESS, and ZEIN
E OBAGI JR as treasurer; '

N N N Nt Nt Nl et ot st “untt it st st ot st

AF# 2728

AF# 2729

AF# 2730

AF# 2731

AF#2733

AF# 2734

AF# 2735
AFi# 2736
AF# 2737
AF# 2738

AF# 2739

Page 3
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CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 03, 2013 the Commission took the
following actions on the Reason To Believe Recommendation — 2012 Year-End
Report for the Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis

Division's Memorandum dated April 01, 2013, on the -ﬁinllowing commmiftees:

AF#2689 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER ASSOCIATION PAC (ASCAPAC), and
DAVIS, BRENDAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2690 Decidzed by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMEDISYS
INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, anil DALE E REDMAN as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#2691 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AMERICAN
CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCIATION PAC, and SIMONE, MICHAEL DR as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(2) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Potersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

" AF#2692 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ANDREI FOR

ARIZONA, and SETH SCOTT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2693 Deocided by a vote bf 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ANDREW
HUGHES FOR CONGRESS, amni JEFF UPTHEGROVE as treasurer vialated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determirmtion that the civil money penalty would be tha
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amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn 1, Petersen, Walther, and Wairttraub votod affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2694 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BARBARA
CARLSON FOR US CONGRESS CCMMITTEE, and SHERI EDWARDS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a praliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2695 Decided by & vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BARNES FOR
‘CONGRESS, and MILLER, LISA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determinntion that the civii aoney penalty world ba the amourt indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropniate letter. Commissianers Fhmter, McGahn I, Petersen,

" Walther, and Weintraub vated affitmatively for the decision.

AF#2696 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BETTE
GRANDE FOR CONGRESS, and ALEC H GRANDE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2697 Deciited by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BRAD
BOOKOUT FOR COMGRESS, and LISA BOOKOUT as treasurer violated 2 UJ.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn IT, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2698 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BRAD
MH.LER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS, and WALLACE, JOHN MR. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Hunier, McGahn II, Peterasn, Walther, smd Waintmub voted
affirmatively for the decisinn.

AF#2699 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BRAD
MORRIS FOR CONGRESS, and ROBERT T "BOB" GRAY as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the

decision.
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AF#2701 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CASSIS FOR
CONGRESS, and SEAN SANT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2702 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT RICK MURPHY FOR CONGRESS, and RICK MURPHY as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preiiminary detcamination that the oivii money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) sand the appropriate letter.
Cormmissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Waliher, and Wainiraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2703 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DAVID
SCHAPIRA FOR CONGRESS, and LAUREN KUBY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2704  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that EDWARDS

WILDMAN PAC ENC, and KOTLER, KEITH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2705 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
DAVID FOR CONGRESS, and DAVID CRUZ THAYNE es treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2707 Decided by a vate of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
LIBERTY FOR JESSICA, and DOAN, GARY E MR. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#2709 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
TIM JOHNSON, and SHELDEN, MARK as treaswurer vioiated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminrary determination that the civikmoney penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFi#2710 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GARY SMITH
FOR CONGRESS, and GARY SMITH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determinntiaa that the civil money gwnalty would e the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Huater, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub vated affinnatively for the decisiom

AF#2711  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
IMMIGRATION911, LLC, and STANLEY P DULL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn

II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2712 Decitled by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find remxon to believe that IMUS FOR
CONGBEESS, and CHAD HANELY as treasurcr vielated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and einirz a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AFi#2713 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JACKSON
FOR VIRGINIA, and THEODORA J JACKSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, and Weinttraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2714 Decided by a vote af 5-0 te: (1) find reason to believe that JESSE
JACKSON JR FQR CONGRESS, and PASLEY, VICKIR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2715 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JIM HORN
ELECTTON COMMITTEE, arxd OLIVIA JULIA HORN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and meke a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on thn report; (2) send the appropriate tetter. Conunissiimers Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#2716 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JIMMIE
MOORE FOR CONGRESS, and CHINN-PRATT, GAIL A. as treasurer violnted 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary detannination timt the civil meney penaliy would be thie
amount indicnted on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissianers Hhmter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2719 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KRISTIN
JACOBS FOR CONGRESS, and JACOB C RICHTER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the repart; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2720 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LAMAR
STERNAD FOR CONGRESS, and JUSTIN LAMAR STERNAD as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated en the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissionars
Huriter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walilier, and Weititraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#2721 = Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LEAH FOR
CONGRESS, and JACOB BROWN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2722 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reasan o believe that LISA
MURKOWSKI FOR US SENATE, and JOSEPH M SCHIERHORN as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(2) and make a prelircinary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#2723 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LONG,
WILLIAM TODD, and LONG, TODD MR. as treaswrer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminery determinatiun that the civil money penalty wouitl be the amount
inctioatedl an the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#2724 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
MARAGOSA4NY, and KHALEDA MALIQUE us treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be ihe anrount
indicated on the reptut; (2) eend the appropriate letfer. Commissianers Humter, MoGabn
II, Peterscn, Walther, and Waintraub vofed affirmatively for the decisien.

AF#2725 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MCGOFF FOR
CONGRESS, and OLAUGHLIN, MARJORIE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropridte letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, amd Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2726 Decitlcd by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to bzelieve that MiEEENDEZ
FOR CONGRESS, and MAPILI, BERNIE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money pemmlty would be tlie amouat
indicated on the repart; (2) aend the appropriate Ietter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintranb voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2727 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MICHAEL
WILLIAMS FOR CONGRESS, and HICKS, R. STEVEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintmub voted affirmatively fa: the deeinion.

AF#2728 Deeified by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reasan to believe that MODICA FOR
SENATE, and JULIEN MODICA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2729 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find roason to belicve that NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF FARM SERVICE AGINCY COUNTY OFFICE EMPLOYEES
INC PPC AKA NASCOE PAC, and ROBERT L REDDING JR as ixeasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(2) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the ameunt indicated on the report; {2) send the appropriate letter. Coreanissionars
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintrauh voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#2730  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PELOQUIN
FOR CONGRESS, and KACZANOWSKI, KYLE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the ameunt
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
10, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#2731 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that REDFIELD
FOR CONGRESS, and OLIVER, JAMES as treasurer vielated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary dbtermination that the civil money panaéty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) aersd the appropriate letter. Cammissioners Hunter, McGahn X,
Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2733  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ROBERTS
FOR CONGRESS, and ROBERTS, JUSTIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary dstermination that the civil money penalty would be the amonnt
indicated on the repart; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Huater, MeGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#2734 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ROSE MEZA
HARRISON FOR CONGRESS, and GEORGE CLOWER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the ruport; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter,
McGahn II, Pdtersen, Waltlter, and Weintradb voted affirmatively for the decieion.

AF#2735 Deciried by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to halieve that STEVE
COLLETT FOR CONGRESS, and COLLETTT, STEVE FED as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#2736 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TODD AKIN

— FOR SENATE, and ENGELBRECHT, G. SCOTT as treasarer vioiated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)

and meke a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn .
IT, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively far the decisier.

AF#2737 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that VIRGIN
ISLANDS FOR PLASKETT, and MARVIN L PICKERING as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Coznmissioners
Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.
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AF#2738 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WILSON 2012,
and MARY F GRAETZER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would ba the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send thn sppropriate Istter. Comnisaioners Huntor, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decisian.

'AF#2739 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ZEIN OBAGI

FOR CONGRESS, and ZEIN E OBAGI JR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Hunter, McGahn
II, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

L3 0 Mﬁ%c@ il

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 4,2013

John Wallace, in official capacity as Treasurer
Brad Miller for United States Congress

P.O. Box 10322

Raleigh, NC 27605

Co0371211 -
AF#: 2698

Dear Mr. Wallace:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file 8 Year End Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year. This
report, covering the period through December 31, 2012, was due no later than January 31, 2013.
2 U.S.C. § 434(a). Records at the Federal Election Commission (“FEC”) indicate that this report
was not filed within thirty (30) days of the due date. You should file this report if you have not
already daone so.

The Act permits the FEC to impose civil money penalties for violations of the reporting
requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4). On April 3, 2013, the FEC found that
there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Brad Miller for United States Congress and you, in your
official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or
before January 31, 2013, Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 CFR §
111.43, the amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $3,850. Please
see the attached copy of the Commission’s administrative fine regulations at 11 CFR §§ 111.30-
111.55. Attachment 1. The Commission’s website contains further information about hew the

. administrative fine program works and how the fines are calculated. See

http://www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml. 11 CFR § 111.34. Your payment of $3,850 is due within forty
(40) days af the finding, or by May 13, 2013, and is based on these factors:

Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive

Level of Activity: $83,068

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

At this juncture, the following courses of action are available to you:

1. If You Choose to Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Civil Money Penalty
If you shauld decide to challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty,
you must submit a written response, including the AF# found at the top of page 1 under your
committee’s identification number, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review, 999 E Street,
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NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received within forty (40) days of the
Commission’s RTB finding, or May 13, 2013. 11 CFR § 111.35(a). Your written response must
include the reason(s) why yoa arc chalienging the RTB finding and/or calculated civil inoney

documentation. The FEC strongly sacourages that documents be submitted in the form of
affidavits ar declarations. 11 CFR § 111.36(c).

The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on at least one of three grounds:
(1) a factual error in the RTB finding; (2) miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by
the FEC; or (3) your demonstrated use of best efforts to file in a timely manner when prevented
from doing so by reasonably unforeseen circumstances that were beyond your control. 11 CER §
111.35(b). In order for a challenge to be considered on the basis of best efforts, you must have
filed the requized report no luter thar 24 hours afier the end of these reascnably wforeseen
circumstances. /d. Examples of circumstances that will be aonsidered reasansbly unforeseea
and beyond your control include, bit are not limited to: (1) a failure of Conmission computers
or €ommission-provided software despite your secking technicai assistance from Corumisgion
personnel and resources; (2) a widespread disruption of information transmissions over the
Internet that is not caused by a failure of the Commission’s or your computer systems or Internet
service provider; and (3) severe weather or other disaster-related incident. 11 CFR § 111.35(c).
Examples of circumstances that will not be considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond your
control Include, but are not limited to: (1) negligence; (2) delays caused by vendors or
contractors; (3) treasurer and staff illness, inexperience or unavuilability; (4) committee
computer, seftware, or Internet service provider failurss; (5) fdilure to know filing dates; and (6)
failoce to use filing software nroperly. 11 CFR § 111.35(d).

The “failore to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process.
shall be deemed a waiver” of your right to present such argument in a petition to the U.S. district
court under 2 U.S.C. § 437g. 11 CFR § 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephene number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this
challenge and imposition of the calculated civil money penalty.

2. Uf You Chocee Nat to Pay the Civil Maney Pcnalty and Nat to Sulnnit a Chalienge
If you do not pay the calculsted civil meney penalty and do not submit a written
respanse, the FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final
determination that Brad Miller for United States Congress and you, in your official capacity as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA"), as amended by the Debt Cellection
Inprovement Aot of 1996, 31 U.S.C. § 3701 af seq. The FEC mey tnle any and all appropriate
actien awhorized snd required by the DCA, ss amended, inclnding iransfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 CFR § 111.51(a)(2).
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3. If You Choose to Pay the Civil Money Penaltj' .
If you should decide to pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed

remittance form, along with your payment, to the FEC at the address on page 4. Upon reaeipt of

——— — yourpayment, the FEC-will send-you-a final determination letter

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 CFR § 111.42, unless yau notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

As noted earlier, you may obtain additional information on the FEC's administrative fine
program, including the final regulations, on the FEC’s website at http://www.fec.gov/af/af.shtml.
If you have questions regarding the payment of the caleulated civil money penalty, please
contact Sari Pickerall in the Reports Analysis Divisien at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at
the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have questians regarding the submission of a
challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-
9530 (press 0, then ext 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

13092693814

On behalf of the Commission,

E U I Wotzt—

Ellén L. Weintraub
Chair
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 GFR § 111,43, the amount of yonrcivil .

120926983815

money penalty calculated at RTB is $3,850 for the 2012 Year-End Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Election Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058 .
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery,
please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by May 13, 2013. Upon receipt of your
remittance and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK _

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the
debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a
copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PHE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Brad Miller for United States Congress
FEC ID#: C00371211

AF#: 2698

PAYMENT DUE DATE: May 13,2013

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $3,850
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Washmgton, D.C. 20463

- Re: ~ 'Brad Miller for United States Congress
FEC ID No. C00371211

Dear Ms. Pickerall s

I am in receipt of the:Notice of Civil Penalty transmitted to my office by the
Commission.

Please recéive this response as the Committee’s initial submission, challenging
the imposition of a ¢ivil penalty. Please note that the Committee anticipates the receipt of
additional mformatlon and the submission of such additional information at first
-opponumty :

As we have discussed my telephone, the Commxttee engaged the services of a
consulting firm to assist in the'management of the Commlttce s incoming and outgoing
mail, the management of the Committee’s financial matteérs, and the preparation of- -
reports of Receipts and Dlsbu"sements to the Commxss;on The principal of that firm was
assaulted and kiiled by ai-empioyee thereof as a consequence, we believe; of the
principal’s discovery of wrongdoing, inchiding acts of embezzlement éod frand, by the:
employee. - '

~ The Committee does not have possession of its financial records, inasmuch as
those records remain in the cusfody of the Raleigh Police Department.” The Committee
has requested duphcate records from the Committee’s bank and will provide amended
reports for those penods for. whlch amendment is necessary and appropriate.

I enclose a copy of my; letter of last week to Jeffrey Jordan, Esqulre, arising from
my conversations with him, and further describlhg the measures that We intend to take to’
address errars in.the: Comnuttee s reporting. At the present, we do not héve the ahility to
amend. accurately any ﬁled report of the Committee.

MAILING ADDRESS | POST OFFICE BOX 12065 | RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27605
. TELEPHONE 919-782-9322 | FACSIMILE 919-782-8113 | WALLACENORDAN.COM

PRINTED ON@YCLED FiBER
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JOHN R. WaLlace
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RALEIGH, NORTH CARGLINA 27612 . JoserPH A. NEwsOME
May 13, 2013
M. Ellen L. Weintraub, Chair
Federal Election Commission
/o Office of Administretive Rewies
999 E. Street NW
Washington, DC 20463,
Re:  Response of Brad Miller Committee
Committes # (200371211
AF #2698
Dear Ms. Weintraub: *

I am in recelpt of the Notice of Civil Penelty transmitted to my office by the
Commmission. I serve as Treasurer, as well es connsel, to the Committee. Please receive this
reisponse as the Committee’s submission, chaltenging the imposition of % civil penalty,

Factpal Backgrapnd

The Brad Miller for United States Congress Committee is the principal campaign
committee of R, Bradley Miller, formerly a member of the U.S. House of Repreésentatives,
representing the 13" Congressional District in North Carolina. During the course of 2011, the
North Carolina General Assembly yedrew congressional district lines, significanfly modxfgng
the boundaries of the 13* Congeessional Distriot and placing Cengremxm Miller i fre
Congressional, District, along witi incumbent Demociatic Cengressman David Price.

In exrly 2012, prior to the filing period for the filing of Notices of Candidacy,

. Congressuman Miller determined that e would not seek election to affice 25 2 member of
Congress in the 2012 election oycle. He had, prior to that time, snticipated sesking election and
had enguged in activities in anticipation of that election cyole. Among éther things,
Congiessmen Miller engaged the sepvices of SkyBlue Strategies, a proprietorship operated by
Ms. Jamie Hahn, to provide catipaign mantagement, fundraising, and compliagce services. Ms.
Hahn was designated as the custodjm of the Commitfee’s records, At a time not knewn to the

Comiiittee, Ms. Hahn engaged Jonathen W. Broyhlllto provide assideanee with the Miller
Comnmittee.

MalL,ING ADDRESS | PosT QFFICE Box 12065 | RALSIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27605
TELEPHONE 8 (0-782-9322 | RACSIMILE 919-782-8113 | WALLACERONDAN.COM

PRINTED ON ?ibvu;o FIBER
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E, Weintranh
May 13, 2013
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During the course of 201 1, SkyBlue assisted in the fundraising activities of the
Committee; and, thremgh Ma. Hubn aud Mr. Broyhill, prapueed dodt teprarts of contributions and
expenditures, and inet with me quarterly to review sunh draft reports. These reports ware
generated by the NGP reporting goftware utilized by SikyBlue. Upon review and appravel of
final réports, the reports were uploaded from the Committee’s computer for electronic filing with
the Commission and Honse Office of Public Records,

Fundraising activities and related compliance matters were the contractuzl obligations of

SkyBlue. Therefore, durimg 2011, the Commuittee’s activities largely consissed of fandraising in

anticipation of the 2012 election pycle. In 2012, however, with the decision of Conpressinan
Miller not to seek electiom, the Committee’s actjvities evalved. Ms. Hahe, who had been
expected to ssrve thrngh 2012 e campaign manager, ceansd the fumdreisiny activities that med
been the faous of her effarts. SkyBlue Stvicgies was, ms of aaxly 2011 and thrqugh July-2012,
conpensated in the aareunt of $6,500.00 per month for its services. Thareafier, SkyBifue
Stratégios was companseted a1 the rats of $2,000.00 per month for the balance of 2012.

Response of the Committee

As.of Japuary 1, 2012, the Commnittée had a bank balance of approximately $160,000.00.
It was the intention of the Congressman and the Committes to make sofinds to some contributors
and fo pay certain indebtednesses of the Committee as it wound down its activites, Apparextly,
Mr. Broyhill was entrustad with the meords of the Committee, inchuding tire checkbook, amt was
previded ce:cens to the Cotmmittee’s post office box, plone acconnts, end offige. During the
covme of 2012, he engaged in sabstantial dety of embézzlement, apparently writing checks to
bimself end entering them in the NGP system as.refunds to contribmtors or contsibutiaus to othet
candidates. By thess activities, along with the expenditire of Committee funds for lawfu) and
appropriate purposes, the balance in the Committes account was redoced to approximately
$47,000.00 by the beginning of the fourth quarter of 2012, During that fourth quarter, the
Committee expended another $17,500.00 (this computation is besed upon an incumplete set of
bank docuzrents aad does not recognizs contributions recetvad but not yet credited, nor checks
disbiraed but net yet debited). :

In eady 2013, I met with Mr. Broyislil with trapoct to the preparation of the fousth quarter
tepost, and, subject 1o ane ot mare propesed revisions, expeoted that sueh report would be tirsely
filed by an uploading from the Commitiee’s computer, utilizing the NGP soRware. Apparently,
M. Broyhill failed to file the-teport. However, after the close of the first quarter of 2013, Ms.
Hahn and M, Broyhill met with me to review the deaft report of activity for the first quarter of
2013. Apain, questions were raised and requests for amendment were made. In tifis instance, the
teport was aploaded, but withaut carrection of the ttams identified for revision.

During the course of this period of time, other questions surfiiced with respoct to the
Copumittre’a financial cendition, word on April 22, Mr. Broyhill met with Ms. Hahn, appacontly
to addess her aoncerns regarding the nctivities of Mr. Broyhill, During fhis inesting, Mr.
Broyhill assaulted Ms. Hahn, resniting in her death. in thia regart!, f aresloge & news acoount of
this attack, which has been printed from the web site of The News & Observer, the locally

3




12092693820

MAY. 24. 2013 9:29AM WALLACE, NORDAN & SARDA ATTY NO. 6654  P. 4

E. Weintranb
May 13, 2013
Paged

prominent newspaper published in Raleigh. Mr. Broybill has since been charged with the
muddt of Ms, Hahn.

Most of the records of the Committee, including bank statements, cheekhook, records of
acoounts payable, and the laptop computers of the Committee, were in the automobile owned by
Mz. Broyhill and have been seized pursuant to e seareh warrant issued it commection with the
wurder prosecution. Those records will be in the possession of the Raleigh Police Department
and the Wake County Distriet Attorney for an indéterminate period of time. The Committee has
requested a complete set of bank revords from PNC Benk bt has xmt yet recetved any recotds
from the bank. The Committes has, huwever, regained acoess to its pegt office box and hat
dissuvered that the Cozupittee’s mpil baad not been regularly refrieyed. I em qwere, now, that
twe or moze items were sent to the Commeitter’s pest offics box, which wao, by October 2011,
reoossed only by Mr. Broyhill, and that the Caromission had attempted to correspond with me
through that past office box. I did not réceive such cotrespondanne. Therefore, the Committee
has not yet responded to the request for addjtional information trarismitted to me in October of
2012, rior hes the Commuittee filed the Fousth Quarter 2012 Report, upon which this Faflure to
File civil penalty was based. In fact, the Committee cannot file its fourth quartet report yet, and
must cbuip 4ll its bank recards from PNC Bank in order to amernid previousty filed and
apparently inacourate reports dating back thirough 2012, und perhaps eadier. The Commitres is
urablé to filelater reports witi] these records ave received and those reperts filed. The
Cogmnittee has sungnitet NGP regardiseg this process and hes engaged 2 compliunes apecielist ©
asiist in the acourate campiotias of thren tasks.

Please neta that the Commission has estimated the Committee’s activities to be in the
approximate amougt of $83,000.00 during the fourth quarter of 2012, and has based the proposed
civil penalty on that estimate. If would appear that the Committee’s agfivities are substantially
less than that, in the approximate amonnt of $17,500.00, although such calcntation relies. salely
on information ohtained from the benk but without docess to the checkbook. The Cotmiteee is,
as & consequenee of the ¢mbezzlement activities, insolyent.

It is the inttmticn of the Conenitre to mnead and file all ewroneots roperts and will éo so
as quiaily as poasibie. The cempletion of this tank wili requivn tise reaciby of all Hami staterhents
at sainimum, anst mey requira ancess to the Comalftea’s ohaekbank. 1 am reluctant to set forth a
date upon which this task can be campleted, but will expedite the tasks which are necessary to
restoration of an accurate public ryeord, of the Committee’s fivancial activities. The Committes
has begun the provess of preparing  sua sponte submission to the Commission, which will
inclwde 2 complednt regarding the wrongful activities of Mr. Broylill. The Conmittee will also -
mzke a Form 99 fling to set forth on the publio record the Committee’s awarepusy tha its filed
reports may not be deemed 16 be reliable:

I will appreciate yaue conzideration of tils oabmission and the abatoment of thes proposes
civil penaity. -
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NewsQObserver.com
Next Stary >

Group bangs ttre drams for Imprisoned mathers

rseli’smsc’t g}_..é%x%erelg%lma%tgggisng made questionable campaign

Pubfished: Apil 24, 2013

Jameson KJrk Hahn and Nation Richard Hahn

Courtesy
By Josh Shafier, A Blyths and Thomes] MeDorald, — jsheffer@nelwsobsarveseom -
ablythe@nowsobservér.com

tmecdonald@newsobiserver.cont

RALEIGH — As the Triargle mourmnad slajn polifical strategist Jamie Haf on Wadnesday, aftention utned to vitiethar the man who
police say stabbed her had made qubstiohable campalgn finance reports whiie wésking for Halws fimn,

Hahn, 29, died early Watnesgay from wounds susfsined Monday evening, when poficg say Jonathan Broyhill, 3¢, stabbed Hahn and
her hushgna, Nafian, n their Nosti Raleigh hame.

Broyhill woried far Sky Blus Strategias, Jacie Heh's pajitical canstlting firm.

FormerDsmecratic U.S. Rep. Brad Milleg, who deddet not to seek re-election In 2012, said he hirsd Sky Slue forfundraising help
around 2010. Braghtll was the main pepmwnh access to fundralsing softwane, Mijler safd.

*Sormie of thertihgs thik Jow 3am aheut the campalgn finances were nconsistent with other information,” Bifler said Wachesiday, “tYs
probably the case that Jamle was asking questioris an behalf of the campalgn abokt campaigrt finanees. ( thinkit's bound to be part of
the investiyaon of Jor's motivs.”

Broyhill is a longlime frisind of Nasion Hathn and actpd e best wan #f fhe ceupia’s #102 Wﬂm Bropsill has hisayy charged veiih
stiarapted murdor and aseaksh wivi a garally weapon i nteat to kil rificting sedisusinjury. fialeigh pofice said Wednesday they
expect to upgrade Broyhill's chargss 1o murder. .

He vamaiin st WakeMed with self-infiicted injuries, palice spokeamaa Jim Sughrue sald. Sughvue declinged % comment on any
Ihyestigalion:inte Broyhill's handling of campaige money.

I Ocfobser, the Federal Elections Comimission sent Mifler campaipn treasurer John Wallace a letter requesting mate informatior about
docusments ©t Appenrad (o shew turmie receiving wAmds from the cenasnign I wxase & ahat they pell.

10f3 : 5/13/2013 2:48 PM
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20f1

-Thosp five domars gavs & combined $8,260 In the 2012 quarterly report cited by the FEC, butine document shiows the five receing a

combinad 816,960 In relunds. Jts mut clssr whathar the demers actually reueivid refurds.

Miller emphasized that he dos nakt kiow of any law enforcement inquiry Int election money and said any investigation is fimited © his
?ﬁ&;ﬂum campaiisinia tatest rapiit to e FEC was flad Apai A5, siwasing $2,283 in expanas fpr tha fired guacter of 261 &
an on .

 “Obvlogsly, we't Have someons lock af bank records and (FEC) repurts and see if paopla shawn on the reports wers paid;” Miller said.

'Sha was iny canter

A seafi¢ ige Jambs Mol bas bagn set for M a.:m, Saturday at Ralpigh's Pulla Memorfal Baptist Church, were the Hahny and Brayhil)
ware aciive.

davghter and friend. We all lost a pure and brave spirt.
On ‘Wadhesday moming, Natiort Hakn wrole abdut his wife ju) several posts on Twitter.
*I have ho idea what { am going to da without @jamienahn. She was my oentar, my rock and my souimata,” he wrole.

Later, ke posted, *H is almost unfathomable that the. sun ¢an shine without @lamietiabn here. Tell your loved ones how much méy mdan
5 yom daiy.”

At a senvine on Tasaday, ha redd s passe by Aeschylus. “Even in our siaep, psin which cannet farggt falls drop by drop uwn the heart
undil inaur ewn despalr, againstour will, comes wisdom throvgh the awful grace of God.”

Friends reported Wednesday that Nation Hahn was upstairs, changing into gym clothes, dn Manday Bvening when he heary his wife
scream. He ran dpwn to fingt f¢r being altacked. He faceiverd cuts on both hands as he tried to stop the violenes.

Emergoncy dlepaichers recaivad 2 11 phone cal from 8 woman shorty before 5:30 p.1m. Manday. The caller, wham paloe did not
tdemify, Sentiasy Sescricoa Jianie Hamn as "bikeding ba:ribly” ateording 8 3 Fesoring of the call.

Jamie Habn had rin oyt of the homa, the recording eald. The caliar dascribed muttiple wounds in the-abdomen area.

Pailce aived on the scene arid followéd a trail of boad frany Tealbrial Drive to vearby Taalwaod Pléca, where they found Broybillin the
Hehis’ omennd additional biond, according fa a search wansnt relaased Tuesday.

Police collediod 8 knife and a Bults frard The home, a searck Watrant sald.

Bott Naltmi 1 veid Biogh 1:aiisd (roms Lemais, and the Wams gharad euenmen inswasts bayond thelr jobw as Dgmometic sriteglet,
fundragaoes: nret sampmignars. Thay siwn 'watoken] calrtzgn haskhihok togedlion amt Jamis Fwl's Facébaok wall shows a phalo of the
Yices sipping dyinks with umbcella¢ perched i fhalr glasses. .

On Monday nights, the thrao routinely gathensd at the Hahn home for supper, friends seid.

"Her light will shine'

Natian anit Jamib Bihn, both graduates of UNC-Ghapet #il, wore rreyried in Apdil 2009 atthe First Baptist Church in Drangelurg, S.C.,
where many in the bride's family fived,

{n its staterhent Viiedrieaday, the family said Jamia Hahn “beliaved in justice. apportunfly and fajmess for 4l She loved palitics, and she
sow 5 Daroocrenic Rerly as the path jo reafize neridsals.

“She kad a gift for briagitin ue tyethar —hinck andwhite, yourg and old, gay atut pireight. She snallanged us t wark Basthar for a
tettar wirkt. Her Ughtawill shineon in el of us-whr knece and loved hec”

Midler, tharfarmar congressinar, &aid ha knew bath Hating and Broyhil,

*| spunt a lot oftime W Jon,” he said. “Jon wauta sit with ma wehen ( made calls. Jamie might send Jon with me to avents * .
Nation tathn disa ¥ web khicem ameng Nenih Cawiina Skianowrirs s wn piing Strategist who hea kniped méxy prliticnss end nesgrofit
argavivatiend with sirer) med and emall cunpalges, Hw warkns! with the Cualilanta Pratact All N.C. Families, a campaign opposed 1
the stats constitutional amendment thag Emiis mamiage ta a unlon‘betwen 2 man and-a women. '

Gaty Pparce, a Demagratic sicatagist and frietid of the Hahns, posted on hia Talking Aboyt Politics blog Wadnesday, “Jamle arid Nation
had a ynicie quality that penp/e respanded to. Thay liked peaple. Their hana was @ famiiar gatbiaring place. Peuplé hed fun *

“Jamle fiked politics, and she was good at it. Slie exemplifiad alt that s godd iir polifics™ Pearca wrote. “Yasterday, the Wake Counly
Republican Porty posted a tribute to them both. That was a class act. This Is one of thosé times wher what dnites us 2¢ peopie i 80
much bipger than what djvides us in politict.’

Shaffer; 19-820-4816

“Jainifs fast ber sfruggle to five this moming,” her Ramily said in & statement issued aarfy Wednesday. “We lost a beautful and loving wife,

/1313013 2:48 PM
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

May 29, 2013

John Wallace, in official capacity as Treasurer
Brad Miller for United States Congress

P.O. Box 12065

Raleigh, NC 27605

C00371211
AF#. 2698
Dear Mr. Wallace:
On May 24, 2013, the Commission received the written response (“challenge™) which is
being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any questions regarding the

challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext.
1660) or (202)694-1660. :

Sincerely,

iannon Mé er
Acting Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: May 28, 2013

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED '

AF#: 2698

Committee Name: Brad Miller for United States Congress
Committee (D#: C00371211

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Attachments:

e Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated April 1,2013 and RTB Certification, dated
April 3,2013 (Y/N): Previously Forwarded

e Proof of Deli%iery (to be forearded atllater date if not yet received) (Y/N): Y

e Other Relevant Telecoms (Y/N): N

P L

e
e Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
o RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y

-2012 Year End Report Notice, dated December 27, 2012.

-Non-Filer Letter, dated February 15, 2013.

-RTB Letter, dated April 4, 2013.

e Other RAD Information: (Y/N): Y
-Memo to File, dated April 4, 2013




UPS: Tracking Information Page 1 of 1

Delivery Notification

13092693827

Dear Customer, -
* This notice serves as proof of delivery for the shipment listed below.

Tracking Number: 1Z WF5 860 A2 9258 344 0
Reference Number(s): RAD, 2698.

Service: NEXT DAY AIR

Special Instructions: "ADULT SIGNATURE REQUIRED
Shipped/Billed On: 04/25/2013

Delivered On: ' 04/26/2013 9:22 AM.
Delivered To: 3737 GLENWOOD AVE
260
RALEIGH, NC, US 27612
Signed By: OUTTER
Location: RECEPTION

Thank you for giving us this opportunity to serve you.

Sincerely,
UPS

Tracking results provided by UPS: 04/26/2013 9:45 AM. ET

https://www.campusship.ups.com/campus_track/processPOD?lineData=RA... 4/26/2013
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1.

DECLARATION OF KRISTIN DECARMINE

I am the Acting Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the
Federal Election Commission (“Commission™). In my capacity as Acting Chief of the
Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial processing of the Administrative Fine Program. I
make this declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called upori .as a witness, could
and would testify competently to the folldwing matters.
I hereby éertify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commissioa to Brad Miller for United Sitates Caongress:
A) Report Noiice, dated Deeember 27, 2012, referencing the 2012 Year End Report
(sent via electronic mail to: brad@bradmiller.org);
B) Non-Filer Letter, dated February 15, 2013, referencing the 2012 Year End Report
(sent via electronic mail to: brad@bradmiliér.org);
C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated April 4, 2013 referencing the 2012 Year End
Report.
I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that Brad
Miller for United States Congress -has not yet filed the 2012 Year End Report with the
Commission.
Pursumt to 28 U.S.C. 1744, I declare under penalty of perjnry that the foregoing is true and
correct and that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was
executed at Washington, D.C. on the 28" day of May, 2013.
Kristin DeCarmine
. Acting Chief, Compliance Branch

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
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Congressional Committees
Year-End Report Notice

YEAR-END

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES December 27, 2012
CURRENT REPORT DUE:
L 2012 GENERAL ELECTION CANDIDATES
| x . |~ REG/CERT. & Con et
... | CLOSEOF: - OVERNIGHT MAILING . " FILING. ~’
I*EPORT s °|* - BOOKS!' - DEADLINE | ‘DEADLINE - -
Year-End 123112 01/31/13 01/31/13

II. UNSUCCESSFUL 201i PRIMARY ELECTION CAMPAIGN COMMITTEES AND CANDIDATES
NOT ACTIVE IN 2012 ELECTIONS

| ; REG/CERT:-& . |- - . ..
~ REPORTING - OVERNIGHT MAILING *. KILING .- -
I}EPORT -~ [. PERIOD!- - DEADLINE .| DEADLINE
Year-End T001/12 - 123112 VAVE) - 013113

NOTE FOR COMMITTEES NOT REQUIRED TO FILE A POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
CHART II (see above)

For candidates who ran in 2012 but did not participate in the general election, the reporting period for the Year-
End Report spans two election cycles. For this report only, committees should instead use the Post-Election
Detailed Summary Page (FEC Farm 3, Pages 5-8). Comumittees shauld not use the normal Detailed Summary
Page.

Llick here for Supplemental Filing Information

See Page 2 for 2013 Reporting Schedule

'"These dates indicate the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after the closing
date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report must
cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for the first report
due.

Page 1
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Congressional Committees
Year-End Report Notice

LOOKING AHEAD TO 2013
JE N i REGJCERT, &7,
L "-_CLOSEOF OVERNIGHTMAIL]N ; LING™"
PORT - 'BOOKS ! .. " DEADLINE .. DEADLINE‘
April Quarterly 03/31/13 04/15/13 04/15/13
July Quarterly 06/30/13 07/15/13 07/15/13
October Quarterly 09/30/13 10/15/13 10/15/13
Year-End 12/31/13 01/31/14 01/31/14

Click here for Supplemental Filing Information

"These dates indicate the end of the reporting period. A reporting period always begins the day after the closing
date of the last report filed. If the committee is new and has not previously filed a report, the first report must
cover all activity that occurred before the committee registered up through the close of books for the first report

due.

Page 2




132092693831

Supplemental Filing Information (2012)
: Congressional Committees

2012 SUPPLEMENTAL FILING INFORMATION
CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES

PLEASE NOTE: The Commission provides reminders of upcoming filing dates as a courtesy
to help committees comply with the filing deadlines set forth in the Act and Commissinn
regulations. Committee treasurers must comply with all applicable filing deadlines established
by law, and the lack of prior notice does not constitute an excuse for failing to comply with any
filing deadline.

WHO MUST FILE

Principal campaign committees of congressional candidates * (including unopposed
candidates and candidates whose names do not appear on the ballot) must file Quarterly
Reports in 2012, 2

Campaigns that raise or spend more than $5,000 for the 2012 election cycle (and thus trigger
registration and reporting requirements) must file quarterly reports throughout 2012, even if
the candidate plans to retire, withdraws from the race prior to the primary election, loses the
primary or drops out of the race prior to the general election. See 11 CFR 104.5(a)(2).

Bethre a comnnittee can stop filing with the FEC, it must file a tormination report with the
Commission. See 11 CFR 102.3. Committees must continue to file reports until the
Commission notifies them in writing that their termination report has been accepted.

METHODS OF FILING REPORTS

Electronic Filing

Reports filed electronically must be received and validated by the Commission by 11:59 p.m.
Eastern Time on the filing deadline. See 11 CFR 104.5(e). See also 11 CFR 104.18 and 100.19.

e Web Page: Electronic Filing Page
o Campaign Guide for Congressional Candidates and Committees (Candidate Guide),
pp. 83-86 [PDF]
Paper Filing - Meeting the Filing Deadline
Paper Report filing options -- Registered, Certified or Overnight or First Class Mail.
See 11 CFR 104.5(e). See also 11 CFR 100.19.
e Web Page: Link to Paper Forms (for downloading and printing)

o Candidate Guide. p. 82 [PDF]

! Generally, an individual becomes a candidate for federal office (and thus triggers registration and reporting
obligations) when his or her campaign exceeds $5,000 in either contributions or expenditures. If the campaign has
not crossed the $5,000 threshold, it is not required to file reports. See 11 CFR 100.3(a). See also 11 CFR 104.5(a).

2 If a candidate has more than one authorized committee, the principal campaign committee files a consolidated
report on Form 3Z [PDF]. See 11 CFR 104.3(f).

Congressional - 1
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‘ Supplemental Filing Information (2012)
Congressional Committees

2012 REPORTING SCHEDULE

o Web Page: 2012 Reporting Dates Page
e The Record:

o FEC Record Blog: Reporting
o January 2012 issue [PDF]

o Candidate Guide, p. 83 [PDF]

COMPLIANCE
Treasurer Responsibility
Committee Treasurers are responsible for both the timeliness and the accuracy of all reports.
They may be subject to monetary penalties if reports are inaccurate or are not filed on time.
See 11 CFR 104.14(d).
e Statement of Policy Regarding Treasurers Subject to Enforcenment Proceedings [PDF]
o Candidate Guide. p. 7-9 [PDF]
Administrative Fine Program
Political committees and their treasurers who fail to file their reports on time may be
subject to civil money penalties up to $17,600 (or more for repeat late- and non-filers).2 See
generally, 11 CFR Part 111 Subpart B. See also 11 CFR 111.43.

e Web Page: Administrative Fine Program
o Candidate Guide, pp. 82-83 [PDF]"

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYIST BUNDLING ACTIVITY
Campaign committees must file FEC Form 3L [PDF] if they receive two or more bundled
contributions from lobbyists/registrants or lobbyist/registrant PACs that aggregate in excess
of $16,700 during the applicable reporting period (see page 1 of this notice). See 11 CFR
104.22 and 11 CFR 110.17(f). : '

e The Record: March 2009 issug [PDF]

e Candidate Guide, Appendix F, pp. 155-161 [PDF]

IMPORTANT FILING INFORMATION - PAPER FILERS

In response to the 2001 anthrax threat, the U.S. Postal Service is irradiating mail directed to
many federal agencies, including the FEC and the Secretary of the Senate. * This process has
not only delayed mail delivery, it has also damaged and in some cases destroyed pieces of
mail. As a result, eommittees that file reports with the FEC may want to consider submitting
their reports by some means other than U.S. mail. Alternative methads include electronic
filing, overnight mail or delivery service, and hand delivery.

3 Penalties for late- or non-filing of 48-hour notices are based on the ainount of contributions not timely disclosed.
As e result, these penalties may exceed $17,600, even for first-time violations.

* Senate committees -should contact the Secretary of the Senate at (202) 224-0322 for more information on filing
reports via US mail.

FOR INFORMATION, CALL: (806) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1100

Congressional - 2
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-] FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 15, 2013

WALLACE, JOHN MR., TREASURER

BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS
PO BOX 10322 '
RALEIGH, NC 27605

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00371211
REFERENCE: YEAR-END REPORT (10/01/2012 - 12/31/2012)

Dear Treasurer:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that you may have
failed to file the above referenced report of receipts and disbursements or failed to file
a report covering the entire reporting period as required by the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended.

It is important that you file this report immediately. The report must be filed with the
Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20463 for House
candidates, or the Secretary of the Senate, 232 Hart Senate Office Building,
Washingtony DC 20510 (if sent via ovarnight delivery service) or Senate Office of
Public Records, P.O. Box 77578, Washington, DC 20013-7578 (if sent via USPS) for
Senate Candidates. Please note that electronic filers must submit their reports
electronically, as per 11 CFR §104.18. A copy of the report must also be filed with the
Secretary of State or equivalent State officer unless the State is exempt from the federal
requirement to receive and maintain paper copies. You can verify the Commission's
receipt of any documents submitted by your committee on the FEC website at
www.fec.gov.

The firilure to timely file a enmplete report nray result in civil money penalties, an
audit or legal enforcement astion. The civil money pemalty calculation for late reports
does not include a grace period and begins on the day following the due date for the
report. Due to heightened security screening measures, delivery of mail by the US
Postal Service may be delayed. The Commission recommends that you submit your
report via overnight delivery or courier service.
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BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS
Page 2 of 2 '

If you have any questions regarding this rhatter, please contact Christopher

~ Ritchie at our toll-free number (800)424-9530. Our direct local number is

(202)694-1130.
_ Sin'éerely,
Oebbie, Choesma
Deborah Chacona

Assistant Staff Director

250 Reports Analysis Division
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RCCEIVED
FEDSRAL ELECTION
COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 0i3JUL 31 PH L: 48

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 SEN SITIVE

August 1, 2013

MEMORANDUM
To: The Commission )
Through: Alec Palmer J<‘ ?
Staff Director
From: Patricia C. Orrock W
Chief Compliance Officer
Rhiannon Magruder Q{V\
Acting Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
Subject: Reviewing Officer Recommendation in AF# 2698 — Brad Miller for United
States Congress and John Wallaco, in his official capacity as Treasurer
(C00371211)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an informational
basis. A copy was also sent to the respondents in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The
respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a written response within 10 days of
transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the respondents’
written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a final determination.

Please note, the Committee’s challenge references the embezzlement of campaign funds.
The Committee is currently involved in RR13L-19 and P-MURSS8, which relate to this matter.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 1, 2013
REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

AF# 2698 — Brad Miller for United States Congress and John Wallace, in his official capacity as
Treasurer (C00371211)

Summary of Recommendation

Malte a finel determinaticn that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a
$550 civil money penalty.

Renson-to-Believe Backgreund

The 2012 Year End Report was due on January 31, 2013. The respondents filed the report
on July 15, 2013, 165 days late. The report is not election sensitive and was filed more than 30
days after the due date; therefore, the report is considered not filed.
11 C.F.R. §§ 111.43(d)(1) and (e)(1).

On April 3, 2013, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2012 Year End Report and made a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $3,850 based on the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. A lotter war maiied to the respondents’ adilress of record from
the Reparts Analysis Division (“RAD”) nn April 4, 2013 to natify them of the Commission’s RTB
finding and civil mmney penalty.

Legal Requirements

The Federnl Election Campaign Act (“Act”) states that the treasurer of a principal
campaign committee shall file a report for the quarter ending December 31 no later than January
31 of the fnllowing calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(a)(1)(i).
Reports electronically filed must be received and validated at or before 11:59 pm Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time en the filing deadline to DLe timely filed.
11 C.F.R. §§ 100.19(c) amd 184.5(e). The treasurer shall be porsonally respensihie for the thnely
filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

Respondents’ Challenge

On May 24, 2013, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”) from the
Treasurer challenging the RTB finding. The challenge explains, in part:

“Congressman Miller engaged the services of SkyBlue Strategies, a proprietorship
operated by Ms. Jamie Hahn, to provide campaign management, fundraising, and
complianoe services. Ms. Halm was desigoated custodian of the Conmmittee’s
records. At a time not known to the Coromittee, Ms. Hahn engaged Jonathan W.
Broyhill to provide assistance with the Miller Committee...Apparently, Mr.

1
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Broyhill was entrusted with the records of the Committee, including the
checkbook, and was provided access to the Committee’s post office box, phone
accounts, and office. During the courso of 2012, ho emzaged in substantial acts of
embezzlemernt, apparently writing citecks ta himself and entering them in the
NGP [filing] system a1 refunds to coatributors nor cottributions to ethur
candidates...

In early 2013, I met with Mr. Broyhill with respect to the preparation of the [2012
Year End Report], and, subject to one or more proposed revisions, expected that
such report would be timely filed by an uploading from the Committee’s
computer, utilizing the NGP software. Apparently, Mr. Broyhill failed to file the
report. However, after the close of the first quarter of 2013, Ms. Hahn and Mr.
Broyhill met with me to review the draft {2013 April Quarterly Report]. Again,
questiens were raisei aml sequests for ienendment were mude. In this instance,
the repurt was uplonded, but without correction of the items identified fer
revisian.

During the course of this period of time, other questions surfaced with respect to
the Commiittee’s financial condition, and on April 22, Mr. Broyhill met with Ms.
Hahn, apparently to address her concerns regarding the activities of Mr. Broyhill.
During the meeting, Mr. Broyhill assaulted Ms. Hahn, resiilting in her death...

Most of the records of the Committee, including bank statements, checkbook,
records of aceounts peyable, and ths lagtop coreputers of the Committee, wcre in
the automobile owned by Mr. Broyhill and have been seized pursuant to a search
warrant issued in connectian with thie murder prasocution. Tkose records will be
in the pessession of [law enforesment] for en indeterminate pexiod af time. The
Committee has requested a complete set of bank records from PNC Bank but has
not yet received any records from the bank. The Committee has, however,
regained access to its post office box and has discovered that the Committee’s
mail had not been regularly retrieved. I am aware, now, that two or more items
weré sert to the Committee’s post offiec box, which was, by October 2011,
accessed omly by Mr. Broyhill and that the Commission had attempted ta-
cornesgoat! with me through that post office box. 1 did not receive such
coreespondenee. Therefure, the Cantmittee has nnt yet.. . fited the [2€12 Yeer End
Report], upan which titis Failure to File civil panalty was based. In fact, the
Comnuittee canuot file its [Year Eisd Report] yet, end must obtain all its bank
records from PNC Bank in order to amend previously filed and apparently
inaccurate reports dating back through 2012, and perhaps earlier. The Committee
is unable to file later reports until these records are received and those reports
filed. The Committee has consulted NGP regarding this process and has engaged
a compliance specialist to assist in the accurate completion of these tasks...”

The Treasierar iiten notes thet at the time of the RTB finditij, tha Camminzion estimated the
Committee’s level of activity for the 2012 Yewr End Repart to tie anpreximntely $83,060, He
estimates tho actual level of activity to be approximately $17,500 and highlights that the
Committee is cumently insalvent. The Treasurer concludes by stating it is the Committee’s intent

2
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to amend and file all erroneous reports as quickly as possible after it retrieves the necessary
documentation. Included with the challenge is a copy of a news article covering the assault.

Analysis

The Treasurer states that he did not receive notice that the Committee had failed to file the
2012 Year End Report due to Mr. Rroyhiil’s failure to timely rotrieve dacuments from their P.O.
Box. However, on February 15, 2013, RAD sent the failure to file notification via email to
“brad@bradmiller.org,” the email address listed on the Committee’s most recent Statement of
Organization. Therefore, the Committee should have been aware that the 2012 Year End Report
was not timely filed.

At the time uf the RTB finding, the Commission used an estimated level of activity
($83,068) to calculate the fine because the report had not yet been filed.
11 C.F.R § 111.43(d)(2)(i). On July 15, 2013, the Commissien received the respondamis’ 2012
Year End Repart which disateses on receipts and $19,776.72 in tatal disbuecements, resulting in
an actuel levei of acilvity of $19,776.72. Therefote, using the schedule af penalties at
11 C.F.R § 111.43(a), far respondents with na previous violations, and the level of activity bracket
of $10,000 - $24,999.99, the civil money penalty is $550 x [1 + (.25 x 0)] or $550, reduced from
the RTB civil money penalty of $3,850.

While the Reviewing Officer is sympathetic to the situation, delays caused by cenmittee
vendors are included at 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(d) as examples of circumstances that will not be
considered reasonably unforeseen and beyond the respondents’ control. Their challenge fails to
address any of tha three valid grounds at 11 C.F.R § 111.35{b). These are: (i) the RTB finding is
based on factual errors; end/or (ii) the improper calcuition af the civil money penalty; and/or (jii)
they used best efferts to file on time but were prevanted from doing so by reesonably inforeseen
circumstances that were beyond their control end they filed the report no later than 24 hours after
the end of these circumstances. Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends that the
Commission make a final determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess
a $550 civil money penalty.

OAR Recommendations

1) Adopt tho Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 2698 involving Brad Miller for United
States Congress and John Wallace, in his official capacity as Treasurer, in making the final
determination;

2) Make a final determination in AF# 2698 that Brad Miller for United States Congress and John
Wallace, in his official capacity as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on the
actual ievel of activity disclosed on the 2012 Year End Report ($19,776.72), assess a $550
civil money penalty (reduced from the RTB civil money penality of $3,850); and

3) Send the appropriate letter.

Acting Reviewing Officer: Ririannon Magruder
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Attachments

Attachment 1 — Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 —
Attachment 3 — Declaration from OAR
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Attachment 3
7 Pages

DECLARATION OF RHIANNON MAGRUDER

. I am the Acting Reviewing Officer in the Office of Administrative Review for the

Federal Election Commissinn (“Commission™). In my capacity as Acting Reviewing
Officer, I condust research with respect to all challenges submitted in arcordancs with
the Administrative Fine program.

. The 2012 Year End Report is due January 31, 2013. If electronically filed, it must be

received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern
Standard/Daylight Time on January 31, 2013 to be timely filed.

. It is the practice of the Reports Analysis Division to document all calls to or from

comrrittees regarding a letter they receive or any questions relating to the FECFile
software or administrative fine regulations, imcluding due dates of reports and filing
requiremants.

. I hereby certify that 1 have searched the Commission’s public recerds and that the

documents identified herein are the true and accurate copies of:

a. Cover Page, Summary Page, and Detailed Summary Pages for the 2012 Year End
Report electronically filed by Brad Miller for United States Congress and John
Wallace, in his official capacity as Treasurer. According to the Commission’s
records, the report was received on July 15, 2013 and covers the period from
October 1 through December 31, 2012,

. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this duclaration was executed at Washington on the 1* of

August, 2013.

Rhiannon Magruder

Acting Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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image# 13941136604 PAGE 1/21
For An Authorized Committee Office Use Only
1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT v Example: If typing, type 12FE4M5
COMMITTEE (in full) over the lines.

BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS
llllllllllllllIlllllllllljljllllllllJlllllllll
llllLlLlllIllllllllllllJlllllllllllllJllll_LJJl

P 10322
ADDRESS (number and street) |?s|°x1°?21 1-||||||||||||111|1|||11|1|1]
v
L lIIIJllIIIlllIIllLll]lllllLl.lllIll
Check if different
than previously RALEIGH l | Ncl |21605 I l |
reported. (ACC) I O | | S N N N N O | 1 | T N T D S O |
- A A A
2.. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER Vv CITY. STATE ZIP CQDE
STATE V DISTRICT
C coo371211 3. ISTHIS NEW AMENDED NG "
REPORT N OR (A) | \ I | I
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Choose One)
(b) 12-Day PRE-Election Report for the:
(a) Quarterly Reports:
Primary (12P) General (12G) Runoff (12R)
April 15 Quarterly Report (Q1)
Convention (12C) Special (128)
July 18 Quarterly Report (Q2) '
M M 1 [} [} 1 Y Y Y 14 |n tha
October 15 Quarterly Report (Q3) Election on State of
X January 31 Year-End Report (YB) | (g) 30-Day POST-Elaction Report for the:
General (30G) Runoff (30R) Speclal (30S)
Termination Report (TER) M M / D D /I Y Y Y ¥ in the
Election on State of
L M ’ 0 o 1 v Y Y- Y ] ] ! 1] D L \ 4 Y \ ] V-
5. Covering Period 10 01 2012 through 12 31 2012
1 certify that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it Is true, correct and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer  Mr. John R. Wallace
‘M Mt b DY Y Y ¥
oLt 213

Signature of Treasurer Mr. John R. Wallace [Electronically Filed] Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Office
Use FEC FORM 3
l Only (Revised 02/2003)

FESANO18
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image# 13741136608

I SUMMARY PAGE
FEC Form 3 (Revised 02/2003) of Receipts and Disbursements PAGE 2/ 21
A L
Write or Type Committee Name
BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS
L} M . n n Y \ v 14 L] L] B [{] (4] ’ 1 Y Y v v
Report Covering the Period: From: 10 01 2012 To: 12 31 2012
COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Election Cycle-to-Date
6. Net Contributions (other than loans) .
(a) Total Contributiona
(other than loans) (from Line 11(e)).... , Yy 0.00 , , 267609.25
(o) Total Contribution Refunds 0.00
(from LIN@ 20(d)) e.vveeererensressrersssrnes , , . , , 340000
(¢) Net Contributions (other than loans) 0.00
(subtract Line 8{®) from Line 6(a)...... , , v , , 20420925
7. Net Operating Expenditures
(a) Total Operating Expenditures
(from Line 17) , , 19776..72 , , 343529.36
(b) Total Offsats to Operating 0
Expenditures (from Line 14)................ ’ ’ 9.00 ’ ’ 4385.60
(¢) Net Operating Expenditures
(subtract Line 7(o) frons Line 7(a))...... , , 1eren2 . , Je9t6278
8. Cash on Hand at Close of
Reporting Period (rom Lin® 27)................. . , 3313318
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO
the Committee (itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D)...........c.... ’ ’ 0.00
10. Debts and Obiigations Owed BY
the Commiitee (itemize @il on
Schedule C and/er Sghedugie D)................ ’ y . 14005.'79

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

FESANO18



image# 13741136806

l_ - POST-ELECTION DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE . '-l

. Report of Retel nd DI men
FEC Form 3 (Revised 07/05) eport of Retelpts and Disbursements PAGE 3/21

¢ |f the candidate participated in the general election, use this form for the 30-day Post-General report.

¢ |f the candidate did NOT participate in the generai election, use this form for the Year-end report covering thraugh December 31 of
the election year (¢ue on January 31).

This form & used in lieu of filling ow Line Numbers 6 through 7 on Page 2 (Summary Page) and Pages 3 and 4 (the Detailed Sum-
mary Page) for the last report filed by a candidate during the current election cycle.

Wirite or Typn Committea Name
BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS

'] 1] L\ n ' A4 L A 4 Y ] M ! n n ' A Y Y 4
Report Covering the Period: From: 10 01 2012 To: 12 31 2012
I M
)
4 I. RECEIPTS
& COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C
~ Total this Period Election Cycle Total as of Total for
.qj n [4] . n n T Y Y A\ v 1] 11] ! n n ’ v 14 ] v
(2] 11 06 2012 1" 07 2012
M {date of general elgction) {date after general election)
- _ .
11. CONTRIBUTIONS through
(O‘hel' than loans) FROM: M M . D D /i Y Y Y Y
(a) Individuals/Persons Other than 12 k)| 2012
Political Committees (1ast day of reporting period)
(i) I!temized (use Schedule A)
0.00 111553.00 0.00
1 ? . y y . ’ ’ .
(i) Unitemized
0.00 35308.25 0.00

’ ’ - [] ] . ] [} []

(i) Total of contributions from individuals

, , 0.00 , , 146859.25 , , 0.00
(b) Poliiical Party Committees
) , 0.00 ) , 0.00 ' ) , - 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees
| S wo oL e

FE1AND44
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image# 13941138807

l POST-ELECTION DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE I
Report ol Retelipts and Disbursements
FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) P P PAGE 4/21
COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C
Total thia Reriod Election Cycle Total as of * Total for * (date after geneta dlection)
(date ol general election) through * (last day of reporting period)
(* See page 5 for data) (* See page 5 for dates)

(d) The Candidate

0.00 0.00 0.00

() TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) (add Lines 11(a)fiii), (b), (c) and (d))

0.00 267609.25 0.00

12. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

0.00 0.00 0.00

13. LOANS:
(a) Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate

0.00 0.00 0.00

(b) Al Other Loans

0.00 0.00 0.00

(c) TOTAL LOANS (add Lines 13(a) and (b))

0.00 0.00 0.00

) 2 = 7 t] - ] 7

14, OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Refunds, rebates, efc.)

0.00 , 4365.60 0.00

H ] 7

15. OTHHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, interest, etc.)

0.00 000 0.00

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(e), 12, 13(c), 14 and 15)

0.00 : 271974.85 . 000 -

FE1ANO44
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image# 13941134808

|" POST-ELECTION DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE "|

Report of Reteipts and Disbursements
FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) po P PAGE §/21

Write or Type Committee Name
BRAD MILLER FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS

" 13 [ n n [ Y v A A n [} r ] n I3 Y \ Y vy
Report Covering the Period: From: 10 01 2012 To: 12 3 2012
il. DISBURSEMENTS
COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C
Total this Perlod Election Cycle Total as of * Total for * (date after general election)
(date of general election) through * (last day of reporting period)
(* Ses page 5 for date) (* See page 5 for dates)
17. OPERATING EXPENDITURES
19776.72 343528.38 8943.32
18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
0.00 0.00 0.00
19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) Of All Other Loans
, , 0.00 0.00 0.0
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (add Lines 19(a) and 19(b))
, , 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees
0.00 3400.00 ' 0.00
(b) Political Party Committees
020 . 000 I T

FE1ANO44
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Image# 13941138409

|— POST-ELECTION DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE ' —|
Repurt of Receipts and Disbursements '
FEC Form 3 (Revised 1/01) PAGE 6/21
COLUMN A COLUMN B COLUMN C
Total this Perlod Election Cycle Totsl as of * Total for * (date after genetal election)
(date of gaasal elaction) | through * (last day of reporting period)
(* See page 5 for date) (* See page 6 for dates) '

(c) Other Political Commitiees (such as PACs)

0.00 0.00 0.00

’ . ’ . ’ .

(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add Lines 20(a), (b) and (c))

0.00 3400.00 0.00

’ : ’ ’ ’ ]

21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

0.00 2250.00 0.00

» . ’ ’ 3 I

22, TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add Lines 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d) and 21)

19276.72 349178.38 8943.32

iil. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (OTHER THAN LOANS)

(Note: Substitute in lieu of Line #6 of Summary Page for this report only; subtract Line 20(d) from Line 11(e))

0.00 264209.25 0.00

1] ’ - ’ ?

IV. NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES

(Note: Substitute in lieu of Line #7 of Summary Page for this report only; subtract Line 14 from Line 17)

. 19776.72 , 339162.78 , 804332
V. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD , 2140

24. TOTAL RECIEPTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 16) N ' 0.00

25. SUBTOTAL (add Line 23 and Line 24) o | -5f'2§li..4__:9o"

28, TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22) e | 1977672 ) .

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD (subtract Line 26 from Line 25) h ) 331sa1s

.

FE1ANO44
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 1, 2013

John Wallace, in official capacity as Treasurer
Brad Miller for United States Congress

P.O. Box 10322

Raleigh, NC 27605

C00371211
AF#: 2698
Dear Mr. Wallace;

On April 3, 2013, the Federal Election Commission (‘“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that Brad Miller for United States Congress and you, in your official capacity as
Treasurer (“respondents”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2012 Year End
Report. The Comunission also made a preliminary determination that the civil money pemalty
was $3,850 based on the schedules of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental infarmation submitted by yon
and Commissior staff, the Reviewing Officer has reccommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer Recommendation is attached.

You mmay file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommentdation
within 10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent ta the Commissien
Secretary, 999 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 or via facsimile (202-208-3333). Please
include the AF # in your response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your
original written responses or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation.
11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Conmmission will then make a final detennination in these matters.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press 0, then press 1660) or 202-
694-1660 if you have any questions. '

Sincerely,

‘ * % N
Rhiannon Magruder
Acting Reviewing Officer

Office of Administrative Review
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WALLACE
&NORDAN vLvr

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JOHN R. WALLACE
3737 GLENWOOD AVENUE, SUITE 260 RICHARD P. NORPAN
RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27612 JOSEPH A. NEWSOME

August 14, 2013

Rhiannon Magruder

Acting Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrativé Review
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463 -

Re: - AF#: 2698
C00371211

Dear Ms. Magruder'

I'm in recelpt of your letter dated August 1 which arrived after I had left town for a week
ut of the office. I write in behalf.of myself-and in behalf of the Committee to dccept thé civil
gcnatty as modlf ed by the Recommendatlon enclosed with your letter. :
Mot cTEar nes,
However, notw1thstanumg our acceptance of ﬁus penalty, please note that we disagree.

- with the finding set farth.in the Analysis. an pﬂg&} clfathﬁ ‘Recomnendation which notes that the
RAD sént the failure to file notlﬁcatlon via-é-mail to “ rad@bradmﬂler org” and that therefore,
the Committee was aware af the deficiency. Mr. Broyhill, the contractor engaged in the acts of
embezzlement, had access 6 that e-mail address and was the only person to our knowledge
monitoring that address. Neither Congressman Miller nor 1 had access to that accourit. As with
the other communications transmitted to the Commnttee, the e-mail sent to the Committee.
through that address was apparently mtercepted and concealed by Mr. Broyhill.

I would appreclate if youwill include thlS response w1th the reference session with this
mutivr awd the cammission siructare. Thank- yau for ‘your kind assiatance in ﬁns regard.

LR .-:' IS RTND
CC: Commxsswn Secretary

JRWi’smc'; o

I IPS T L AR T PR LARA IV e SAT

MA[LING ADDRESS I POST OFFICE BOX 12065 I RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27605
"' "TELEPHONE 919-782-9322 | FACSIMILE 919-782-8113 | WALLACENORDAN.COM

PRINTED ON@YCLED FIBER
Chawe L s Ha
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cECEIV
FELERAL EL
COMHISSESH
SECRETARIA"

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 013AUG 16 PM 3: |4

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 16, 2013

MEMORANDUM i TlVE
To: The Commission | N :
Through: Alec Palmer W

Staff Director

From: Patricia C. Omrock w

Chief Compliance Officer

Rhiannon Magruder Pﬂb

Acting Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 2698 — Brad Miller for United
States Congress and John Wallace, in his official capacity as Treasurer
(C00371211)

On April 3, 2013, the Commission found reason to believe (“RTB") that the respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2012 Year End Report. The Commission also
made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $3,850 based on the schedule
of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On May 24, 2013, the Commission received their written response (“challenge”). After
reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Oflicer Recommendation (“ROR™) dated July 31, 2013
was forwarded to the Commission, a copy was forwarded to the respondents, and is hereby
incorporated by reference. The Reviewing Officer recommended that the Commission make a
final determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and based on the actual activity reported
on the 2012 Year End Report ($19,776), assess a $550 civil money penalty (reduced from the
RTB civil money penalty of $3,850) because they submitted no evidence that a factual error was
made in the RTB finding, that the penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that they used best efforts
to fileon time. 11 C.F.R. § 111.35(b).

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, they may file a written response
with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not raised in their challenge
or not directly responsive to the ROR. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). On August 14, 2013, the Treasurer
submitted a response which indicates the respondents accept the modified civil money penalty of
$550. In addition, the Treasurer states:
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**...Please note that we disagree with the finding set forth in the [ROR] which
notes that the RAD sent the failure to file notification via e-mail to
‘brad@bradmiller.org’. and that therefore, the Committee was aware-of the
deficiency. Mr. Broyhill, the contracter engaged in the acts of embezzlement, had
acoess to that e-mail address and was the only person to our kdowledge
manitoring that address. Neither Congressman Miller nor I had access to that
account. As with the other commumications transmitted to the Committee, the e-
mail sent to the Committee through that address was apparently intercepted and
concealed by Mr. Broyhill...”

As addressed in the ROR, delays caused by committee vendors is included at
11 C.F.R. § 111.35(d) as an example of a circumstance that will not be considered reasonably
unforeseen and beyond the respondents’ control. Therefore, the Reviewing Officer recommends
that the Commission make a final determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
and assess a $550 civil money penalty (reduced finm the RTB civil money penaity of $3,850).

OAR Reecommendations

1) Adopt the Reviewing Officer recommendation for AF# 2698 invol\./ing Brad Miller for
United States Congress and John Wallace, in his official capacity as Treasurer, in making the
final determination;

3

2) Make a final deétermination in AF# 2698 that Brad Miller for United States Congress and
John Wallace, in his official capacity as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based on
the actual level of activity disclosed on the 2012 Year End Report ($19,776.72), assess a
$550 civil money penalty (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $3,850); and

3) Send the appropriate letter.
Acting Reviewing Officer: Rhiannon Magruder

Attachment



1209269833851

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
AF 2698

)
)
Final Determination Recommendation: )
Brad Miller for United States‘Congress )
and John Wallace, in his official )
capacity as Treasurer (C00371211) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Shelley E. Garr, recording secretary for the Federal Election Commission executive

session on October 22, 2013, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to

terminate the proceedings in AF 2698.
Commissioners Hunter; Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

.. Attest:

@4}.—&4.4;.2.&,30!3 4Q,gg%m¢; é/\)\/
Date Shelley E.

Deputy Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 1, 2013

John Wallace, in official capacity as Treasurer
Brad Miller for United States Congress

P.O. Box 10322

Raleigh, NC 27605

C00371211
AF#: 2698
Dear Mr. Wallace:

On April 3, 2013, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB™) that Brad Miller for United States Congress and you, in your official capacity as
Treasurer (“respondents™), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2012 Year End
Report. By letter dated April 4, 2013, the Commission sent notification of the RTB finding that
included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $3,850 in acoordance with the schedule of
penalties at 11 CFR. § 111.43. On May 24, 2013, the Office of Administrative Review
received your written response challenging the RTB finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that Brad Miller for United States
Congress and you, in your official capacity as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and, based
on the actual level of activity disclosed on the 2012 Year End Report ($19,776.72), assess a $550
civil money penalty (reduced from the RTB civil money penalty of $3,850) in accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.43. A copy of the Reviewing Officer Recommendation (ROR) was sent to you
on July 31, 2013. On August 14, 2013, tlie Commission received your written response to the
ROR.

On October 22, 2013, the Commission failed to adopt the Reviewing Officer's
recommendations contained in the Final Determination Recommendation (attached). The

Commission then voted to terminate the proceedings pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 111.37(b) and close
the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now publicc The flle will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Magruder on
our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

On behalf of the Commission,

Elom .. Wiy~

Ellen L. Weintraub
Chair

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # 269 ¢

DATE SCANNED /2-11-158

SCANNER NO. g)
SCANOPERATOR Al




